April 10, 2025 — Bay Oaks Quilt Guild Business Meeting - Kiln Library Meeting Room

The meeting was called to order at 1 pm by President Florence P. 23 members were in attendance, with one visitor.

Present 2025 Board: Florence P, President Therese S, Vice President Sharon B, Treasurer Liz F, Secretary Debra L, Newsletter Editor and Webmaster absent Louise H, Charity Quilts Sherrie Q, Membership

Minutes - The minutes of the February meeting were accepted and approved. Motion made by Kay G and seconded by Charlotte T. Motion carried.

President received thank you notes and read them to the membership. The Kiln Library thanked the guild for participation in the annual Christmas decorating competition and Friends of the Animal Shelter thanked the guild for the charitable donation.

Vice President's Report Programs: Therese S

Upcoming Programs Meetings

April 24th - Create items for Quilt Show Boutique - Therese S will demonstrate the creation of a burrito pillowcase and Liz F will demonstrate the rope bowls/coasters. Materials needed for projects need to be given out to members before the Program Meeting.

May 22nd — Kaye Wieland will teach Selvage Quilts. Members will need selvages cut h" -l" after the selvage and will need many of them to make a quilt. Board members checked the By-Laws for payment to the Teacher. The Guild is allowed to pay \$75 — which should cover Ms. Wieland's gas, lunch, and time. Board agreed to pay \$75 to Ms. Wieland. June 26th — Jill Lombardo will teach English Paper Piecing. There will be a kit fee for this and will be announced at a later date.

July 24th — Christmas in July — Sharon B, Ida M, These S — make Christmas ornaments for Library Tree Contest.

August 28th — Shirley Wiltshire Coats from Quilts (includes a Power Point Presentation).

September — Landscape Quilting — April H

October — Hemingway Bag — Liz F

GSQA July 18th-19th Meeting — We will be assembling Fat Quarter Roses as favors sometime after after the Quilt Show is over so there were no other updates.

Membership: Sherrie Q

Sherrie stated our membership was at 46 paid members with a motion made for Diana K to be an honorary member by Sue C and seconded by Kathy K. The motion carried. With the honorary member the guild is at 47 members

Newsletter: Debra L-Absent

Charity Quilts — Louise H — No updates

New Business:

Beckwith Retreat is Aug 14-17 — Therese S started collecting for Beckwith. The money is payable is three installments. It is \$357 per person for a double room and \$435 per person for a single room which includes 2 meals Thursday and Sunday, and 3 meals Friday & Saturday. It is an additional \$50 per room for Wednesday night but no meals are available. Open to guild members first with a limit of 20 people. Therese stressed that if you are in a double room and your roommate does not wish to go Wednesday and you do, then you will have the full amount of \$50.

2025 Quilt Show Update

The Boutique will be in the Lobby and Demos are scheduled for two each day, morning and afternoon and include Reverse Applique, Rag Quilts, Yo-yos, and a special demonstration by Woolmarket Fibers/What's Your Stitch of Gulfport on how to make chenille per Michele M. Boutique items are needed and the April Program meeting will be dedicated to this.

Wednesday May 7th - 9:00 am to 12:00 pm - DROP SHOW QUILTS AT KILN LIBRARY Quilts will be bagged according to display bay and then loaded into about 4 members' cars to be brought to the Show the next morning for 9am. The quilts will be signed <u>in and out by</u> Debbie L.

Thursday, May 8th 8:00 am - 2 Trucks needed at Therese's house to get pipes for display structure Mav BOQG Business Meeting & lunch provided by guild

Saturday, May $10^{\text{th}} - 4:30 \text{ pm}$ — Members needed to take down Quilt Show — PLEASE N<u>OT</u>E: No one will be able to pick up a quilt until everything is done with takedown and each person will have to sign to receive their quilt(s).

A motion was made by Charlotte T and seconded by Ida M for three cash prizes to be awarded (\$50.00, \$25.00, and \$10.00) for the calendar quilt challenge. Motion carried. Kay G is taking care of the ribbons to be awarded at the show for all other entries. Michelle asked for little trinkets to award to kids for the I Spy game.

Jean G won the April door prize.

Ida M made a motion to adjourn the meeting seconded by Louis H. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 3:22 pm. after Show and Tell.

Next Board Meeting: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 at 2:00 pm (please note new time) at Sharon's home in BSL

Minutes respectfully submitted by Liz F, Recording Secretary, April 15, 2025.

Treasurer's Report for March 2025

February Ending Balance		\$5,032.42
Income:	Tickets Dues	154.00 30.00
	Total Income	184.00
Expenses:	Sew & Draw 50.04 Apri	l's Class 222.00
Total Expenses		27204
March Ending Balance		\$4,944.38
* Ticket sales from 2024 \$1,283 and 2025 \$851 for a total of \$2,134		

** Cost of April's class was \$246 less guest fees of \$24